Mid-Continent Region
Production United States

Marathon PO. Box 552
wmamarion | Oil Company Midland, Texas 79702
Telephone 915/682-1626

September 16, 1986

0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Division Director

Subject Reference: Non-standard Gas Proration Unit
Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool
L. G. Warlick "C" Well No. 10
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Marathon 0il Company requests adminisgtrative approval for a
non-standard gas proration unit of 40 acres for the above referenced
well, The exact location of the L., G. Warlick "C" Well No. 10 is:

1725" FSL and 2149' FEL :
Unit J, Section 15, T21S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

This is presently classified as a Blinebry oil well. Based on the
latest GOR test, it is being re-classified to a Blinebry gas well,
Production from this well is averaging 2 BOPD, O BWPD and 276 MCFPD
(GOR = 138,000:1). It is requested that the NW/4 of the SE/4,
Section 15, T21S, R37E be dedicated to this well. Separate metering
will be set-up for this well as required.

Offset operators have been notified according to Rule 104. D, II,.
(d). Copies of the letter sent to them and proof of mailing is
enclosed. A C-102 outlining the dedicated acreage is also attached.
If any further information is necessary please contact this office.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

:_./z/ "> -

Thomas ¥. Zapatka
Production Engineer

XC: C. R. Hubacher y///
0il Conservation Division - Hobbs

File






